From: Info <info@edenpark.co.nz>

Sent: Thursday, 12 March 2020 2:15 pm
To:
Subject: The Hood - Blues v Lions and remembrance for Christchurch

Blues v Lions

The Blues return from a successful tour of South Africa where they toppled the unbeaten
Stormers, continued to punish the woeful Bulls and then returned to New Zealand to secure a
win against a messy Hurricanes outfit in the Cake Tin. With an adjusted start time of 4.25pm
this Saturday it's a perfect opportunity to bring the kids along and experience rugby like it was
played before professionalisation.

We have 100 tickets up for grabs and each household is entitled to two tickets, first in first
served. As usual, we'll be here from 7am tomorrow at Gate G reception (limited to two tickets
per household in The Hood).

‘Stronger Together’ — Auckland’s remembrance event for Christchurch

This Sunday 15 March Eden Park is hosting ‘Stronger Together’ — Auckland’s remembrance
event for Christchurch to mark 12 months since the Christchurch mosque attacks. Held by
Auckland Council and the NZ Muslim Association, the remembrance event will be run in
conjunction with the National Remembrance Service in Christchurch. The event will cross live
to the service in Hagley Park and will be followed by performances from local Maori and
Muslim youth groups, well-known entertainers and guest speakers from parliamentary,
emergency service and faith communities.

‘Ask Us’ sessions will be available for public to learn more about the Muslim culture and faith
from local Muslim leaders and Imams (priests). Food stalls will be operating with Halal options
and picnic blankets and homemade food can be brought to the event.




Find out more information on the event here.

Gates open 2pm
Entry through Gate K, on Reimers Avenue
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